Sawyer, Kate

From: Webmaster

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Sawyer, Kate

Subject: Form submission from: Open Meeting Law Complaint Form

Submitted on Tuesday, February 20, 2018 - 11:44am
Submitted by user: Anonymous
Submitted values are:

Name:
Address:
City:
State:
Zip Code:-
Phone Number:
Email Address:
Name of public entity that is the subject of this complaint: AZ DCS Community Advisory Committee Please describe the
conduct that you believe violated the Open Meeting Law:

Dec.1,2017 meeting violations:

1.) Public attendees with no hearing issues could not hear the committee (refer to A.D.A. 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213
section 15:22 and §7.6.3.2)

2.) Mr. Mike Faust (Deputy Director of DCS) showed up after meeting had started and was asked by Chair to come up to
speak while sitting at the Committee table. Mr. Faust was NOT on the agenda to speak or give presentation

3.) Before the meeting started a Committee member tried to discourage members of the public from video taping

Feb.2,2018 meeting violations:

1.) Public not allowed to attend meeting unless ID was scanned-(refer to A.R.5.§38-431.01(A)) a.)AZ DCS Community
Advisory Committee did not give notice on their website that ID's would be required to attend meeting b.) Head of
Security, Mr. Peacock gave 3 members of the public permission to attend meeting without presenting ID to be scanned
but was undermined by DCS staff as he stated, "No ID, No Entry according to DCS".

2.) Discussion of non agenda items i.e. ICD-9 medical billing codes, bullying discussion

3.) Lobbying (and not on agenda) i.e. an "agreement" was made between Children's Action Alliance, AZ DCS and the
Committee in which the agreement spoke of working together on legislative bills advanced by the Children's Action
Alliance List the date(s) on which you believe the violation(s) occurred:

Dates listed above with violations associated with each date.

12/01/2017 and 02/02/2018

Please identify all members of the public body whom you believe violated the requirements of the Open Meeting Law:
Emily Jenkins as Chair and all other AZ DCS Community Advisory Committee members, DCS staff attending meeting
Declaration: | declare under penalty of perjury, that the facts and statements contained in this declaration, including any
attached statements, are true, correct, and based upon my personal knowledge. | understand that the information
contained in this declaration can only be altered by submitting a new declaration. By choosing to submit this form
electronically, | certify and agree that by entering my name in the space below, | bind and legally obligate myself to the
same extent as | would by signing my name on a printed paper version of this form.:-

Attachments:

Attachments:



Attachments:



Sawyer, Kate

From: Webmaster

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:20 PM

To: Sawyer, Kate

Subject: Form submission from: Open Meeting Law Complaint Form

Submitted on Thursday, February 22, 2018 - 11:20pm
Submitted by user: Anonymous
Submitted values are:

Name:
Address:
City:
State:
Zip Code:

Email Address:

Name of public entity that is the subject of this complaint:_ Please describe the conduct that you believe
violated the Open Meeting Law:

Dec.1,2017 meeting violations:

1.) Public attendees with no hearing issues could not hear the committee (refer to A.D.A. 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213
section 15:22 and §7.6.3.2) 2.) Mr. Mike Faust (Deputy Director of DCS) showed up after meeting had started and was
asked by Chair to come up to speak while sitting at the Committee table. Mr. Faust was NOT on the agenda to speak or
give presentation

3.) Before the meeting started a Committee member tried to discourage members of the public from video taping
Feb.2,2018 meeting violations:

1.) Public not allowed to attend meeting unless ID was scanned-(refer to A.R.5.§38-431.01(A)) a.)AZ DCS Community
Advisory Committee did not give notice on their website that ID's would be required to attend meeting b.) Head of
Security, Mr. Peacock gave 3 members of the public permission to attend meeting without presenting ID to be scanned
but was undermined by DCS staff as he stated, "No ID, No Entry according to DCS". 2.) Discussion of non agenda items
i.e. ICD-9 medical billing codes, bullying discussion

3.) Lobbying (and not on agenda) i.e. an "agreement" was made between Children's Action Alliance, AZ DCS and the
Committee in which the agreement spoke of working together on legislative bills advanced by the Children's Action
Alliance GO AHEAD AND COPY AND PASTE THIS INTO THE WEBSITE FORM IF YOU WANT TO!

List the date(s) on which you believe the violation(s) occurred:

Dec.1,2017 meeting violations:

1.) Public attendees with no hearing issues could not hear the committee (refer to A.D.A. 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213
section 15:22 and §7.6.3.2) 2.) Mr. Mike Faust (Deputy Director of DCS) showed up after meeting had started and was
asked by Chair to come up to speak while sitting at the Committee table. Mr. Faust was NOT on the agenda to speak or
give presentation

3.) Before the meeting started a Committee member tried to discourage members of the public from video taping
Feb.2,2018 meeting violations:

1.) Public not allowed to attend meeting unless ID was scanned-(refer to A.R.5.§38-431.01(A)) a.)AZ DCS Community
Advisory Committee did not give notice on their website that ID's would be required to attend meeting b.) Head of
Security, Mr. Peacock gave 3 members of the public permission to attend meeting without presenting ID to be scanned
but was undermined by DCS staff as he stated, "No ID, No Entry according to DCS". 2.) Discussion of non agenda items
i.e. ICD-9 medical billing codes, bullying discussion



3.) Lobbying (and not on agenda) i.e. an "agreement" was made between Children's Action Alliance, AZ DCS and the
Committee in which the agreement spoke of working together on legislative bills advanced by the Children's Action
Alliance GO AHEAD AND COPY AND PASTE THIS INTO THE WEBSITE FORM IF YOU WANT TO!

Please identify all members of the public body whom you believe violated the requirements of the Open Meeting Law:
Dec.1,2017 meeting violations:

1.) Public attendees with no hearing issues could not hear the committee (refer to A.D.A. 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213
section 15:22 and §7.6.3.2) 2.) Mr. Mike Faust (Deputy Director of DCS) showed up after meeting had started and was
asked by Chair to come up to speak while sitting at the Committee table. Mr. Faust was NOT on the agenda to speak or
give presentation

3.) Before the meeting started a Committee member tried to discourage members of the public from video taping
Feb.2,2018 meeting violations:

1.) Public not allowed to attend meeting unless ID was scanned-(refer to A.R.5.§38-431.01(A)) a.)AZ DCS Community
Advisory Committee did not give notice on their website that ID's would be required to attend meeting b.) Head of
Security, Mr. Peacock gave 3 members of the public permission to attend meeting without presenting ID to be scanned
but was undermined by DCS staff as he stated, "No ID, No Entry according to DCS". 2.) Discussion of non agenda items
i.e. ICD-9 medical billing codes, bullying discussion

3.) Lobbying (and not on agenda) i.e. an "agreement" was made between Children's Action Alliance, AZ DCS and the
Committee in which the agreement spoke of working together on legislative bills advanced by the Children's Action
Alliance GO AHEAD AND COPY AND PASTE THIS INTO THE WEBSITE FORM IF YOU WANT TO!

Declaration: | declare under penalty of perjury, that the facts and statements contained in this declaration, including any
attached statements, are true, correct, and based upon my personal knowledge. | understand that the information
contained in this declaration can only be altered by submitting a new declaration. By choosing to submit this form
electronically, | certify and agree that by entering my name in the space below, | bind and legally obligate myself to the
same extent as | would by signing my name on a printed paper version of this form.:_

Attachments:

Attachments:

Attachments:



Arizona Department of Child Safety
MEMORANDUM

TO: Colleen Connor, Deputy County Attorney, Maricopa County Attorney’s Office
FROM: Department of Child Safety Community Advisory Committee
DATE: ENTER DATE

SUBJECT: Open Meeting Law Complaints Response

The Community Advisory Committee appreciates this opportunity to respond to the Open
Meeting Law Complaints filed February 20 and 22, 2018. Although there are two different
complaints, they are word-for-word identical, so this response will just refer to one complaint.

For reference, the agendas for each of the meetings at issue are attached to this memo. Further,
video of the December 1, 2017 meeting is available at:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p8tBDvk7H08 & feature=youtu.be.

Video of the February 2, 2018 meeting is available at:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wL.7Q1U8h-no.

The Committee is committed to compliance with the Open Meeting Law and believes that its
actions as described below have been in compliance with the Open Meeting Law. To the extent
that it 1s determined, the i1dentification check issue regarding the February 2, 2018 meeting did
constitute a violation. The Committee notes that now that it is aware of this issue, it is ensuring
that future meeting sites do not have an identification check requirement. Further, no legal
action was taken at the February 2, 2018 meeting.

December 1, 2017 Meeting

Complaint allegations:
1) Public attendees with no hearing issues could not hear the committee (refer to
AD.A. 42 US.C. §§ 12101-12213 section 15:22 and §7.6.3.2)

The Community Advisory Committee has historically had fairly low attendance at its meetings.
Therefore, 1t 1s fairly common for the meetings to be held in locations that are small and do not
have microphones. Whenever anyone in the room indicates that they cannot hear someone,
Committee members speak more loudly. Additionally, members of the public are always
welcome to move to seats closer to where the Committee is seated. At this particular meeting,
members of the public noted several minutes into the introductions that they had difficulty

P.O. Box 6030 ¢ Site Code C010-23 ¢ Phoenix, AZ 85005-6030
Telephone (602) 255-2500



Open Meeting Law Complaints Response
Page 2

hearing, and Committee members re-introduced themselves and spoke more loudly in order to be
heard. The recording of the meeting (link below) has more than adequate sound. Additionally
when scheduling future meeting locations, staff is taking into account the availability of
microphones.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p8tBDvk7H08 & feature=youtu.be

2) Mr. Mike Faust (Deputy Director of DCS) showed up after meeting had started and
was asked by Chair to come up to speak while sitting at the Committee table. Mr.
Faust was NOT on the agenda to speak or give presentation

The agenda item on which Mr. Faust was invited by the Chair to speak was 3. Kinship: DCS
Staff with (sic) present the Committee with resources already being provided to kinship, by DCS,
followed by a discussion between Committee and DCS leadership to identify areas where
mtervention from different stakeholder groups may be helpful. The agenda specified that “DCS
staff” would make a presentation. As Deputy Director of Support Services at DCS, Mr. Faust
qualifies as “DCS Staff.” Additionally, the agenda item provided that there would be a
discussion between the Committee and “DCS leadership.” As Deputy Director of Support
Services, and a direct report to the Director of DCS, Mr. Faust certainly qualifies as “DCS
leadership.” Thus, although Mr. Faust was not listed by name in the agenda as someone who
would be speaking to the Committee, as a DCS staff member and a member of DCS leadership,
Mr. Faust’s discussion with the committee fell under the topic noticed on the agenda.

3) Before the meeting started a Committee member tried to discourage members of the
public from video taping

As the complaint does not specify which Committee member allegedly did this, it 1s difficult to
respond to this allegation. Whether or not anyone did in fact try to discourage videotaping, at
least one member of the public did videotape the meeting. Additionally, the Department takes
video of the meeting and publicly posts the video after the meeting.

February 2, 2018

1) Public not allowed to attend meeting unless ID was scanned-(refer to
A.R.S.§38-431.01(A))
a. AZ DCS Community Advisory Committee did not give notice on their website
that ID's would be required to attend meeting
b. Head of Security, Mr. Peacock gave 3 members of the public permission to
attend meeting without presenting ID to be scanned but was undermined by
DCS staff as he stated, ""No ID, No Entry according to DCS".
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A Community Advisory Committee meeting was held in November 2016. In the video linked
below, you will see he begins to speak around the 1 hour, 20 minute mark. You can hear and see
him escalating, as he paced around the room and continued to speak loudly and forcefully, even
after the Chair noted his time was up and asked that he stop speaking. At the 1 hour, 25 minute
mark his friend gets up to stop him after he’s been informed multiple times that his time is up.
Not knowing who was approaching, the speaking member of the public flexed, took an offensive
stance and yelled “please don’t touch me.” Once he realized it was his friend, he wrapped up his
comments and moved back to his seat.

https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=7q2X5GFE-
We&index=11&list=PLIzPJwJ1{l BHd5SuiMD ugVprJeQaFGr&t=14s

Subsequent to this event, and due to promises by the speaker on social media that the
mterruptions would continue (Exhibit 1), the Department decided to move the meetings to a
secure location, as both committee members and staff felt unsafe due to the erratic and escalating
behavior of meeting attendees. A location was sought that provided security to the members,
had adequate space for the members and public, and was technologically adequate for sound and
presentations. The meeting space must also be free, which limits the availability of where the
meetings can be held. The meetings were moved to an Arizona Department of Administration
(ADOA) building, where many public meetings are held. Department staff chose this location
because it had on site security.

Department employees are not required to go through the screening process because they have
state employee badges. Therefore, Department employees were not aware that ADOA policy
required showing identification as a pre-requisite to admission into the building. This
requirement was not apparent until security brought to the committee’s attention that a member
of the public had refused to produce identification and had given a fake name. (Exhibit 2). The
member of the public is not either of the complainants in this case. The Department told security
that if ADOA policy required identification that it should follow that policy, as the Department
does not have the authority to order another state agency to compromise security and violate its
policy. Department of Public Safety employees who were at the meeting due to safety concerns
for the members offered to print an identification badge for the individual who refused to
produce identification so he could attend the meeting. The individual declined the offer.

At the meeting, no legal action was taken, and nothing was voted on. Presentations were made
and discussion was held.

Following the discovery that ADOA policy requires attendees to produce identification to enter
the building, and that members of the public refused to produce identification, the Department
has moved the meetings to another location that does not require identification for entry
purposes. The Department has arranged for Department of Public Safety Officers to monitor the
meetings to ensure the safety of the members.
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2) Discussion of non agenda items i.e. ICD-9 medical billing codes, bullying discussion

The second agenda item was a presentation on prevention entitled “Prevention Sue Smith, DCS
Prevention Administrator will present on the Department’s prevention collaborations, programs
and ongoing projects.” As part of the discussion that the Committee members had regarding
prevention measures statewide, Committee Member Denise Ensdorff briefly mentioned ICD-10
codes that AHCCCS had recently publicized regarding social determinants of health. Committee
Chair Emily Jenkins then agreed that the introduction and use of these codes was a positive
development that might help state agencies gather useful data. There was no detailed discussion
of ICD-10 codes nor was any legal action taken by the Committee relating to ICD-10 codes.
Rather, it was briefly mentioned in a discussion that was germane to one of the noticed agenda
items—Prevention.

The last agenda item on the February 2, 2018 was “Set Agenda for Next Meeting.” (See
attached agenda). The bullying discussion came up in this context. It was suggested by the
committee chair that this would be an interesting issue for the committee to explore. She asked
if that was something the committee would be interested in learning more about and if they could
get a speaker to come in the future. It is not possible to notice every topic that may come up in
the context of setting future agenda items.

ARS 38-431.02(H) states that “Agendas required under this section shall list the specific matters
to be discussed, considered or decided at the meeting. The public body may discuss, consider or
make decisions only on matters listed on the agenda and other matters related thereto.” In this
case, the specific agenda item was “Set Agenda for Next Meeting.” The specific matter that was
being discussed was what items the committee wanted on the future agenda. This does not
violate open meeting law.

3) Lobbying (and not on agenda) i.e. an "agreement" was made between Children's
Action Alliance, AZ DCS and the Committee in which the agreement spoke of
working together on legislative bills advanced by the Children's Action Alliance GO
AHEAD AND COPY AND PASTE THIS INTO THE WEBSITE FORM IF YOU
WANT TO!

This complaint is not clear. Agenda item number three was “Guardianship Presentation: Beth
Rosenberg, Director of Child Welfare and Juvenile Justice from Children’s Action Alliance will
speak to the Committee about current guardianship legislation and tuition waiver.” Agenda item
number four was “Legislative Update: DCS Legislative Liaison Kathryn Blades will provide
members with an update on DCS & DCS related bills currently moving through the State
Legislature.” ARS 41-1231 defines lobbying.
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11. "Lobbying":

(a) Means attempting to influence the passage or defeat of any legislation by
directly communicating with any legislator or attempting to influence any formal
rulemaking proceeding pursuant to chapter 6 of this title or rulemaking proceedings
that are exempt from chapter 6 of this title by directly communicating with any
state officer or employee.

(b) Includes, for a person who is otherwise required to be registered as a lobbyist
for compensation pursuant to this article, attempting to influence the procurement
of materials, services or construction by an agency as defined in section 41-1001,
including the office of the governor.

The presentations made to the committee do not fit the definition of lobbying, as the committee
1s not comprised of legislators. Even if they did, it is not clear how that violates open meeting
law. It also does not violate open meeting law (or any law) for a state agency to coordinate with
a public interest group to support or oppose legislation. The discussions about the legislation
were clearly noticed on the agenda and is not a violation of open meeting law. Further, no legal
action was taken on the presentations.
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EXHIBIT 1

B <:tec 2 poll
7-&

October 31, 201

Will DCS allow us to speak at our "Community" Advisory Meeting?
Either way, we will be heard! +3

NO, DCS will NOT allow the public to
speak!

YES!

Add option

o Like (J Comment £ Share
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November 27, 2017

Desperately trying to find out about this meeting so please bare with us on
this endeavor. In the mean time, please try to keep Friday afternoon open to
attend and go ahead and recruit friends, families and strangers to attend as
well. Thank you for your patience - because mine is running out with these
people. ==

[ﬂ) Like () Comment &> Share

-here's a cottonwood police officer interested! Lol

there in trouble!

k)

Like - Reply - 17w

Bringing a group of cranky with DCS people from
Tucson! You know these are DCS tactics...find out how many are
coming...change the date and the venue...Do that...we don't care
will give us more time to work together and plan.
O

Like - Reply - 17w

_Thank you for bringing the "cranky with DCS

people”, Melindall Love it!l!

17w O
f

W

Like - Reply

- _‘."‘."e are VERY cranky! o

Like - Reply - 17w

-'.'1ehnda. how many are coming? | put a parking
map picture up if that helps youl

Like - Reply - 16w

N ey
. ' =) (©) ler 17
N ~ ) !
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EXHIBIT 2

#DelWarrants

ADOA 100 N 15th AVE
VISITOR

WARRANTS, DEL

checked in on

02/02/18
01:53 pm

expires 35009

02/02/18





